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Global Laser Enrichment
Docket Number 70-7016

Document Control Desk
Attn: Andrea Kock, Chief
Environmental Review Branch
Division of Waste Management and Environmental Protection
Office of Federal and State Materials and Environmental Management Programs
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001

Subject: GE-HITACHI GLOBAL LASER ENRICHMENT RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (SECURITY-RELATED INFORMATION) RELATED
TO NRC REVIEW OF GLE ENVIRONMENTAL REPORT

Dear Ms. Kock:

GE-Hitachi Global Laser Enrichment LLC (GLE) hereby submits the response to the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission's Request for Additional Information (Security-Related
Information) dated October 7, 2009. Enclosure 1 contains the Security-Related response and
upon its removal, this letter is considered non-sensitive.

If there are any questions regarding this letter and its contents, please do not hesitate to
contact myself, or Julie Olivier of my staff at 910-819-4799 or at Julie.Olivier@ge.com.

Sincerely,

Albert E. Kennedy
Environmental, Health, & Safety Manager, GLE

GE Hilachi



GLE Security-Related Information
Withhold from Public Disclosure per 10CFR2.390 & RIS 2005-31

Enclosures:
1. Response to the October 7, 2009 Request for Additional Information (contains security-

related information)

Cc (without enclosures):

T. G. Orr, GEH GLE, Wilmington, NC
S. Murray, GEH, Wilmington, NC
J. Head, GEH, Wilmington, NC
L. Butler, GEH, Wilmington, NC
K. Givens, GEH GLE, Wilmington, NC
T. Johnson, FCSS, NMSS, NRC
B. Smith, FCSS, NMSS, NRC
J. Davis, EPPAD, FSME, NRC


